
TO: 

FROM: 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Department of Public Works 

September 19,2011 

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH WLC 
ARCHITECTS, INC. FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DESIGN 
OF NEW FIRE STATION NO. 391N AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$400,200 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council authorize the City Manager to enter into a 
contract with WLC Architects, Inc. for professional services to design the new Fire 
Station No. 39 in an amount not to exceed $400,200. Competitive bidding is not 
required pursuant to City Charter Section 1 002(F), professional or unique services. 

BACKGROUND: 

In 2010 WLC Architects, Inc. performed a city-wide Fire Station Needs Assessment for 
all of the City's fire stations. The assessment included analysis of code, essential 
facilities requirements, program and structural issues for each station and made 
recommendations for station upgrades and/or replacement. In addition, a 
comprehensive structural analysis was conducted on Station No. 39 (50 Avenue 64) 
which revealed that the building poses significant seismic risk and requires immediate 
corrective actions. The structural analysis, generated by R.M. Byrd and Associates, 
Consulting Structural Engineers also identified mitigation options for structural repairs. 
The structural analysis was subject to peer review by a local engineering firm, TMAD 
Taylor and Gaines, and the City Building Official, who agreed with its findings. The 
facility was closed on April 27, 2011. 

Based on the existing building and site constraints, permanent structural retrofit of this 
station is not an option. Therefore, it will be necessary to design a new station at the 
same site. The design and entitlement process includes the vacation of Melrose Alley 
to the east and procurement of easement dedications and fee take with a reconfigured 
alley and parking design to. the west in order to increase available land and improve 
access for the project site. 
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All legal and lot tie documents and maps wi11 be generated by the City (Attachment A). 
The project will be designed to LEED® Silver certification level. 

A Request for Proposal (RFP) was issued on June 30, 2011 for architectural and 
engineering services for the new Fire Station 39. Outreach to local Pasadena firms was 
conducted via phone and e-mail from lists developed using the online Pasadena First 
Buy Local system. These lists were also made available to all prospective proposers in 
an effort to encourage non-local firms to team with local designers. The RFP was also 
posted on the City's website and firms registered in the City's vendor system also 
received an e-mail alert notifying them of the RFP. 

A pre-proposal conference was held at the site on July 11, 2011, which was attended by 
48 consultants. On July 20, 2011, seven proposals were received. A six-member 
consultant selection committee composed of staff from the Departments of Fire, 
Planning and Public Works reviewed the proposals and ranked the consultants based 
on the selection criteria set forth in the RFP. As a result of this process, four short-listed 
firms were invited for interviews. The consultants were interviewed on August 4, 2011 
and ranked by the selection committee. The consultant rankings for both the proposal 
and interviews are provided on Attachment B. 

Based on their qualifications and successful interview, WLC Architects, Inc., located in 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA, was ranked number one and selected for the project. WLC 
Architects, Inc. has extensive experience in the design and construction of urban fire 
stations and has successfully completed projects with similar scope for other 
jurisdictions. 

The total compensation to WLC Architects, Inc. under this contract shall not exceed 
$400,200 and includes the following scope of work: 

• Schematic design services 
• Design development services 
• Construction document services 
• Bidding services 
• Construction administration services 

The cost for staff administration of this contract is estimated at $50,000. 

COUNCIL POLICY CONSIDERATION: 

This project supports the City Council's Three Year Goals to Improve, Maintain and 
Enhance Public Facilities and Infrastructure and Ensure Public Safety. This project is 
also consistent with and in furtherance of the General Plan's Safety, Public Facilities 
and Land Use Elements. 
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ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS: 

The proposed contract with WLC Architects, Inc. is for consultant services, which is not 
subject to environmental review. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The cost of this contract will be $400,200, and the total cost of this action is $450,200. 
Funding for this action will be addressed by utilization of existing budgeted 
appropriations in the CIP project Replacement of Fire Station 39 (Budget Account 
71807). It is anticipated that 75 percent of the project cost will be spent during the 
current fiscal year. There are no indirect costs such as IT support associated with this 
action. 

Contract with WLC Architects, Inc. $400,200 
Administration 
Total Cost of this Action 

Prepared by: 
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~ 

Management Analyst IV 
Department of Public Works 

Approved by: 

Ml~ 
City Manager 

Attachment A 
Attachment B 

$ 50,000 
$450,200 

Respectfully s~b_m/r~ 

A.GUTIE;tZ 
As istant City Manger/ 
A ting Director of Public Works 








